GLEN OSBORNE BOROUGH

MINUTES

May 2, 2023

COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEETINGS

CALL TO ORDER

The regular committee meeting of Glen Osborne Borough was held in Osborne Elementary School, on Tuesday, May 2, 2023, at 7:02 p.m.

The following council members and official were in attendance at the meeting:

John Orndorff, Jim Cohen, Holly Merriman, Anne Fruehauf, Mary Scalercio, Mayor Carrier and Tom Huddleston

VISTIORS

NONE

PUBLIC SAFETY

Jim Cohen informed the committees that the crosswalks have been painted however Wick is looking into also painting the yellow lines. We are still awaiting a decision from Sewickley regarding the placement of a stop sign at Boundary. Lastly, Jim indicated that the Chief is going to include Glen Osborne in the reverse 911 system.

PUBLIC WORKS

John Orndorff indicated paving on McKown and Colonial Place was to occur between May 26th and May 30th. Tom indicated he would speak to Diane regarding a letter from the Borough to the residents making them aware of this project. John was to follow up with El Grande to see what and when communication from them would occur.

Still awaiting confirmation of Glen Osborne utilizing Sewickley's salt storage for next winter. Once obtained we will notify Sewickley Heights of our desire to exit the current contract. John indicated that the Chief is going to include Glen Osborne and Cochran Hose in the reverse 911 system.

John spoke to Sewickley regarding the debt service on the sewer connect, how much is left and for how long. He indicated to Sewickley this information is crucial for Glen Osborne to move forward with the Act 537 plan.

PUBLIC SERVICE

New Veterans Signs – there is 1 requested from a GO resident, however we were made aware of 4 residents in Aleppo who also would like to participate. It was agreed by the committee we would include Aleppo in our veteran banner program. Tom is to reach out to their Twp. President so they can advertise this opportunity.

Commented [TH1]:

Page 2 Committee Minutes 5/2/23

MAYORS REPORT

The mayor updated us on the status of the emergency management efforts between Glen Osborne, Hayesville, and Glenfield. There is a coordinated effort to determine the best method to evacuate residents in the event of a train or other emergency. A meeting by the Mayor and Val Gaydos along with other municipalities is to occur to formalize this process. Also is there is grant money from the state to assist in this effort. It was noted that Bill Monski met with the county's emergency management group with a follow up in October.

Glen Osborne will participate in the Memorial Day parade with Mary offering her car and the Mayor will ride in it.

ZONING UPDATE

Anne indicated a meeting with the new steep slope ordinance is to occur tomorrow with the Glen Osborne Planning Commission. Should they recommend the ordinance to be approved, Council will receive the final version of the ordinance for vote in the June meeting.

FINANCE

No Report

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 8:03 PM

Tom Huddleston